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U. S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

WASHINGTON, D.C.
)
In the Matter of: ) ! ‘
) SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
Cargill, Incorporated ) AED/MSEB - 6034
. )
Respondent. )
)

THIS AGREEMENT is. made and entered into by and between the United States
Environmental Protection Agency (hereafter "EPA™) and Cargill, Incorporated located at 12700
Whitewater Drive, Minnetonka, MN 55343-9439 (hereafter "Respondent” or “Cargill”).

Preliminai‘x Statemgnt

1. On August 2, 2001, a Notice of Violation ("Notice"j was issued to Respondent
alleging that Respondent violated § 211(k) of the Clean Air Act ("Act"), 42 U.S.C. § 7545, and
the reformulated gasoline regulations promulgated thereunder at 40 C.F..R. Part 80

("regulations”). The EPA fuels regﬁlations require reformulated and conventional gasoline to

‘meet certain emission standards and impose on refiners a number of quality assurance,

| .
recordkeeping, and reporting requirements. Violators of this law are subject to a maximum civil

' penalty of $27,500 per day for each violation and the amount of the economic benefit or savings

resulting from the violation.
2. After considering the gravity of the alleged violations, Respc;ndent's history of

compliance with the regulations, and the size of Respondent's business, EPA proposed in the

- Notice a civil penalty of $35,000 (hereafter "the proposed penalty™).

3. The parties, desiring to settle and resolve this matter, in consideration of the mutual



3

covenants and agreements contained herein, which consideration is ackxjow]edged by the parties

to be adequate, agree as set forth herein. ‘ ;

Terms of Agreement

4. The parties agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this

Settlement Agreement ("Agreement") is the most appropriate means of resolving the matter.

5. By entering into this Agreement, Respondent does not admit or deny that it is in any

way responsible for the alleged violations or that any violations have octcurred.

6. EPA acknowledges that, lif it in any future édministrative or j:udicial procéeding to
assess or collect a civil penalty fbr any other violatiqn of the regulation:% relies upon this
Agreement as evidence of prior violations by Respondent, Resbondent (;without in any way -
limiting any of its other rights and défenées) reserves all its rights to der;ly and/or otherwise

contest the alleged violations referenced herein and to challenge and contest EPA's penalty

assessment methodology. ]

7. The parties stipulate and agree to the following matters. It is further agreéd that these
stipulations are applicable to this Agreement and any enforcement or pe;nalty probeeding arising

out of this Agreement or the subject matter of this Agreement: ‘

—-

a. At all relevant times, Respondent was a refiner as defined within the mchning of
40 C.FR. § 80.2. f ' |

b. During the week of January 18, 1999, EPA audited Resp!(mdent to determine

compliance with § 211(k) of the Clean Air Act ("Act"), 42 U.S.C. § 7545, and the
fuels regulations issued thereunder at 40 C.F.R. Part 80. |
’ . f

c. As aresult of this andit, EPA alleged that in 1996 and/or 1997 Cargill:

i Violated 40 CFR 80.75(a)(2) by failing to calculate or report toxic emissions;



ii. Violated 40 CFR 80.75(b)(2) by failing to file annual compliance reports for
sulfur, T90 and olefins; and

iii. Violated of 40 CFR 80.65(e)(1)-by failing to determine the parameters of each
batch of imported RFG prior to the gasoline leaving the import facility.
_ |
d. Jurisdiction to settle this matter exists pursuant to § 21 lgof the Clean Air Act, 42
' U.S.C. § 7545, 40 CE.R. Part D, and other provisions of law.

i

8. Aftér considering the gravity of the alleged violations, Resp(;ndent's history of
compliance with the regulations, the economic beheﬁt_ or savings resultfing from the violations,
Respondent’s sizé of businéss, and actions taken to remedy the violatio‘ps, EPA has determined
to mitigate the civil penalty to $21,000 subject torsuccessful conipletiqrél of the terms of this

Agreement. Respondent agrees, without admission, to pay $21,000 to the United States of
| o : 1
America within thirty (30) days from the date that this Agreement is executed by EPA and

returned to Respondent by certified mail return receipt requested ("the due date"). Late payment

of the civil penalty is subject to interest and fees as specified in 31 US.C. § 3717. Respondent °
agrees to pay the amount by check made payable to the "United States of America," and to mail
“the payment to:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Washington Accounting Operations

P.O. Box 36027TM . .
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15251 S
Attn.: AED/MSEB - 6034 :

A photocopy of the check shall be mailed simultaneously to:

Jeffrey A. Kodish, Attorney

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Mobile Sources Enforcement Branch
12345 West Alameda Parkway, Suite 214
Denver, CO 80228



9. Time is of the essence to this Agreement. Upon failure to timely perform pﬁrsuant to
paragral-)h 8 of this Agreement, Respondent agrees to pay a stipulated pei,nalty of $21,000. This
stipulated penalty is in addition to the proposed penalty. Upon such default this amount shall be
immediately due and owing. The parties further agree that upon sﬁch défault or failure to
comply, EPA may refer this matter to the United States Attorney Ge_ner::al for cc;}lcction pursuarﬁ
to § 211(d) of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. §'7545(d), commence an apéion to enforce this
Agreement of to recover the civil penalty pursuant to § 211 of the Clezir; Air Act; or pursue any
other remedies available to it. Respondent speciﬁca;lly. agrees that in thé_evcnt of such default or

+

failure to comply, EPA may proceed in an action based on the original claim of violation of §
211 of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7545, and Respondent expressly {vaives its right tb assert

that such action is barred by 28 U.S.C. § 2462, other statutes of limitatign, or other provisions

limiting actions as a result of passage of time. - !

10. This Agreement becomes effective upon the date executed by EPA, at which time a/
copy will be returned to Respondent.

11. Respondent hereby represents that the indi-vidual or indivlid1;1a1S executing this
Agreement on behalf of Respondent are authorized to do so and that such execution is intended
and is sufficient to bind Respondent.

12. Respondent waives its rights, if any, to a hearing, trial or any other proceeding on any
issue of fact or law .relating to the matters consented to herein.

13. The terms of this Agreement are contractual and not a mere recital. If any provision

or provisions of this Agreement are held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the remaining



provisions shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby.

14. The validity, enforceability, and construction of all matters pertaining to this
Agreement shall be determined in accordance with applicable federal lz:alw.

15. .Upo; completion of the terms of this Agreement, this matter shall be deemed
terminated and re.so]ved. Nothing herein shall limit the right of EPA to proceed against
Respondent in the event of default or noncompliance with this Agreémient;‘ for violations of §
_211 of the Clean Air Act, 42 US.C. § 7'545, which are not the subject r:natter of this Agreement;

or for other violations of law; or with respect to other matters not within the scope of the

| - L |
Agreement. This Agreement in no way affects, or relicves Respondent,of responsibility to

comply with other state, federal or local law or regulations. N

The following agree to the terms of this Agreement:

Cargill, Incorporated

by:ii)/"‘/l b QMV) Date: {0 {‘)S/ /_'/‘
[

Printed Nante: (E)Alt;/\ Prce
Printed Title:  fss). \fice Ooesi bt | 5

United States

Envirﬁnental Protection Agency ' i
] i . » . . ’- 1
by: j l{%ﬂtwtéﬁ_ 4 ﬁlé: | Date: / O{J.(; / 0

Bruce C. Buckheit, Director
Air Enforcement Division
Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance v
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